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Sarah Fletcher

From: Osentoski, Ryley <OsentoskiR@cemcpower.com>
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 12:20 PM
To: Sarah Fletcher
Cc: Carolinas_IA
Subject: RE: CEMC - Pre Approval - Noah Bell - 128 West Park ln
Attachments: Letter Generator Activation.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Use caution when responding, clicking, and/or downloading attachments.  

Good afternoon, 

We have all the info we need.  Please let me know when the project is complete and county inspection, so we can 
reprogram the meter for solar installation. 

Thanks, 
 
Ryley Osentoski | Key Accounts and Energy Information Representative 
Central Electric Membership Corporation 
128 Wilson Road | Sanford, NC 27332 
Office: (919) 708-1639 
Website: CEMCPower.com 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Sarah Fletcher <sarahfletcher@theprocompanies.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:44 AM 
To: Osentoski, Ryley <OsentoskiR@cemcpower.com> 
Cc: Carolinas_IA <Carolinas_IA@theprocompanies.com> 
Subject: CEMC - Pre Approval - Noah Bell - 128 West Park ln 
 
[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe.] 

Good Morning, 
 
Please see attached the documents for pre-approval for the customer listed below and let me know if anything else is 
needed. 
 
Noah J Bell 
CEMC Acct: 10417001 
Docket #: SP-50794 Sub 0 
 
Thank you so much, 
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Sarah Fletcher 
Utility Coordinator  
(m) 850.467.8299 
goadtsolar.com 
 

 
 
 
The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient 
named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the 
original message. If you have any questions concerning this message please contact Central EMC or the sender.  


